Lucas Clarke

From: Graham Marshall

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2013 11:54 AM
To: Mark McCann

Ce: Tracey O'Meara

Subject: FW: Abbot Point Paragraphs
Attachments: Abbot Peint Paras.doc

Hi Mark

See attached input from the CG. Phone me on ext 42433 if you want to discuss further.

Graham

From: Gwen Rose [mailto:Gwen.Rose@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2013 11:26 AM

To: Graham Marshall

Subject: RE: Abbot Point Paragraphs

Hi Graham
See attached input from OCG, as approved by the Coordinator-General.
Thanks

Gwen

- From: Graham Marshall [mailto:Graham.Marshall@premiars.qld.aov.au]
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2013 1:34 PM

To: Gwen Rose

Subject: Abbot Point Paragraphs

Hi Gwen

It would be appreciated if you could please provide me with a few paragraphs on the current status of the export facility at
Abbot Point and rail line, for inclusion in a Premizar’s response. )

The relevant part of the incoming letier to the Premier stated:

“In the new year of 2010 Premier Biigh shook hands with CLIVE PALMER on national TV, giving
the seal-of-approval to the so calizd "biggest

contract in Australian history” for a railway line and new coal export facllity at Point
Abbott. Four years later and we're still waiting for him to deliver!”

Sorry for the tight timeframe buian email by 10am this Thursday is required.
Thanks

GRAHAM MARSHALL,

Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Level 14, Executive Building,

100 George Street, Brisbane

Ph. 3224 2433 Fax. 3404 3661
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not :
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this emall except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily _

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this emall in error, please notify the author arid delete this
message immediately.
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Request from Premier’s:
Subject: Abbot Point Paragraphs

Hi Gwen

It would be appreciated if you could please provide me with a few paragraphs on the
current status of the export facility at Abbot Point and rail line, for inclusion in a
Premier’s response.

The . relevant part of the incoming letter to the Premier
stated:

“In the new year of 2010 Premier Bligh shook hands with CLIVE
PALMER on national TV, giving the seal-of-approval to/ the so.
called "biggest

e acy in Australian history” for a railway line‘and new

coal export facility at Point Abbott. Four years later and
we're still waiting for him to deliver!”

Sorry for the tight timeframe but an email by 10am this Thursday is required.
Thanks

GRAHAM MARSHALL

Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Level 14, Executive Building,

100 George Street, Brishane

Ph. 3224 2433 Fax. 3404 3661

CG Response:

¢ The Queensland Government is working with a number of projects
propenents, with the aim of opening up the Galilee Basin coal resources and
boosting Queensland’s econamiic development.

e With respect to therail and port infrastructure requirements to facilitate
development of the Galilee Basin, the Government has made clear its policy
position. In Juite 2612,/ the Deputy Premier, Minister for State Development,
Infrastructure and Flanning, announced the government's preference for the
development of two comman rail corridors to service the Galilee Basin
throughito the Port of Abbot Point and noted that the government was
consideririg what support it could provide through the use of the
Zoordinator-General’s powers such as the declaration of State Development
Areas-While the Government stated that it would not consider supporting
rail. proposals that were not related or linked to the then preferred east to
west and south to north common rail corridors, proponents could continue to
progress their proposed projects at their own risk.
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Proponents continue to pursue their proposals for the Galilee Basin, and in
this context, the Coordinator-General decided that the Galilee Coal Project
(Northern Export Facility} defined by Waratah Coal, as assessed {mine and
rail), could proceed subject to a range of conditions to adequately manage
envirenmental and social impacts. The project as assessed by the .
Coordinator-General is currently being considered by the Commonwealith.
Waratah Coal also has two applications with the Coordinatar-General for
declarations for Infrastructure Facilities of Significance for its rail and port:
developments. These applications are under assessment by the Coordinator-
General. :

Regarding port development at Abbot Point, in December 2012 the
Government announced the proposed expansion of the coal handling and
export facilitates at Abbot Point, beyond the existing infrastructure-and
prospective terminals, T0, T2 and T3 { the AP-X Project) and/invited
registrations of interest in the process. In April 2013 the government
announced the preferred proponents and made it clear/that/ather parties,
(including Waratah Coal) were free to engage with the preferred proponents
regarding access to the infrastructure proposed for developinent.
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Lucas Clarke

From: Anthony Crack

Sent: Friday, 11 Qctober 2013 6:47 PM

To: Tracey O'Meara

Subject: Fwd: Cemmercial in Confidence - draft ECM for review

Aftachments: D13 44315 Aftachment 3 - Executive Council Minute . DOC; ATT00001.htm
Regards

Anthony Crack

A/Executive Director, Economic Policy
Cabinet Secretary

DPC

(07) 322 45870 — CTPI - Personal Infd

Begin forwarded message:

From: Leighton Craig <Leighton.Craig@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Date: 11 October 2013 10:49:51 am AEST

- Te: David Hourigan <David.Hourigan@premiers.qgld.gov.au>, Anthony Crack
<Anthony.Crack@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Ce: Mike Kirton <Mike. Kirton(@premiers.gld.gov.au>, Patrick Vidgen
<Patrick. Vidgen@premiers.qld.gov.au> .
Subject: FW: Commercial in Confidence - drati ECM for review

David/Anthony

Exempt th.3(3)(l)(e) Disclosure of consideratio

Attached is a confidential draft ECM

Would appreciate any comments.  Hapiy to discuss

Leighton

- Leighton Craig
Director
Constitutional and Administrative Law Services
Department of the Premierand Cabinet

P
m; _

#4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

1
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Pages 6 through 18 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(3)(1)(f)Draft of Executive Council matter





